
 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 
AGENDA MEMO 

 

TO: Town Council of Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

FROM: Francine Ramaglia, CPA, AICP, ICMA-CM, TOWN MANAGER  

DATE: March 18, 2025 

SUBJECT: Approval of Resolution No. 2025-22 to Appointment Members to the 

Roadway, Equestrian Trails and Greenway Advisory Committee 
  

Background: 

Each year the Town Council appoints members of the community to represent them by serving on 

advisory committees for the Town.  

The following individuals have been nominated by members of the Loxahatchee Groves Town 

Council and have been verified by town staff to have met the required criteria to be appointed to 

the Roadway, Equestrian Trails, and Greenway Advisory Committee. 

 

 

Phillis Maniglia, Councilmember    Katie Lakeman 

Anita Kane, Councilmember     Darcy Dean Murray  

Lisa El-Ramey, Councilmember   Brian McNeil 

Paul Coleman, Councilmember   Frank Schiola 

Margaret Herzog, Councilmember   Ashley Bruce  

 

Recommendation: 

Move to approve Resolution No. 2025-22 appointing members to the Roadway, Equestrian Trails, 

and Greenway Advisory Committee.  


